
To: 	Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF)[Ken.Melson@usdoj.gov ]; Axelrod, Matthew 
(ODAG)[Matthew.Axelrod©usdoj.gov ]; Potter, Mark W. (ATF)[Mark.W.Potter@usdoj.gov]; 	ATFl 

ATF 
CC: 	 ATF 	 1Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. L._ 
(ATF)[Jeffrey.P.Sarnacki@usdoj.gov ] 
From: 	Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Sent: 	Mon 3/28/2011 1:35:42 PM 
Subject: Fw: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 
2011 -03-28 CEG to ATF.pdf 

Greg, 

Would you please verify rec(:ipt with the Senator's offoc 	please work with OLA on our response. 

Thank you, 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

From: Leavitt, Tristan (Judiciary-Rep) 
To:i•------4-1T-------Thoover, William J. 
Cc:tEG-(ItidicTaileP) .TFoster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep) ; 'Stephen.Castor©mail.house.gov 1  
Sent: Mon Mar 28 09:30:28 2011 
Subject: 2011-03-28 CEG to ATF 

Hello, 

Please find attached a letter from Senator Grassley. Please confirm receipt and ensure that all 
formal correspondence on this matter is sent electronically in PDF format to mi.(• idiciarv-
rep.senate.gov  (cc'd above). If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me 
directly. Thank you. 

Cordially, 

Tristan L. Leavitt 

Ranking Member Charles E. Grassley 

U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary 

DOJ-FF-44615 



(202) 224-5225 

DOJ-FF-44616 
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